O
S
€23

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: MONDAY, 6 JANUARY 2020

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.01 - City Hall, 115 Charles Street,
Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Fonseca, Gee and Hunter

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

Qe (N

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Angie Smith
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6354
email: angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk



mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

Information for members of the public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings &
Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes. On occasion however,
meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’'s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc.

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

D NANNIN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Angie Smith, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6354 or email
angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk / Edmund.brown@leicester.gov.uk or call in at City Hall, 115
Charles Street.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk
mailto:Edmund.brown@leicester.gov.uk

PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel on
Charles Street as Directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will then
be given.

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The minutes of the meetings held on 29 November 2019 and 6 December 2019
are attached and Members will be asked to confirm them as a correct record.

OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY Appendix B
EVENT NOTICE: LOST BAR, 139A NARBOROUGH
ROAD, LEICESTER, LE3 0PB

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s webiste at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on (0116) 454
6354.

(Wards Affected: Westcotes)

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/




O Appendix A

Coo

o

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the
LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: FRIDAY, 29 NOVEMBER 2019 at 9:30 am

PRESENT:

Councillor Hunter (Chair)
Councillor Singh Johal (Vice Chair)

Councillor Fonseca

* % % * * * % %

29. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

Councillor Hunter was appointed as Chair for the meeting.
30. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.
31. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary or other interest
they might have in the business on the agenda.

There were no declarations of interest made.
32. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the meeting held on 13 November 2019 be
confirmed as a correct record.

33. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: VICTORIA PARK,
LONDON ROAD, LEICESTER, LE1 7RY

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for a new premises licence for Victoria Park, London Road,
Leicester, LE1 7RY.

Members noted that representations had been received, which necessitated



the application had to be considered by the Sub-Committee.

Mr Andrew Copping and Mr Andrew Craig (Live Nation (Music) UK Limited), Mr
Jonty Stewart (Vanguardia) and Mr Phil Crier (Legal Representative for Live
Nation) were present. Mr Robin Marston (Noise and Pollution Control Team),
Mr Tj Mavani (Licensing Enforcement Team), Mr Nigel Rixon and Mr Dave
Braithwaite (Leicestershire Police), Mr lan Brown, Mr Douglas Smith and Ms
Sally Williams (Residents) and a reporter from the Leicester Mercury were
present. Also present were the Licensing Team Manager (Policy and
Applications), and Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee.

Introductions were made and the procedure for the meeting was outlined to
those present.

The Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) presented the report. It
was noted that an application for a new premises licence had been received on
3 October 2019 from Live Nation (Music) UK Limited for a new premises
licence for a three-day event at Victoria Park.

It was reported that 18 representations had been received from the Noise and
Pollution Control Team, Licensing Enforcement Team, Leicestershire Police
and local residents on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, the
prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children from
harm. The representors were concerned it was a large-scale event which would
increase noise, anti-social behaviour including drunkenness and vandalism,
littering, and traffic and parking problems in the area.

Mr lan Brown outlined the reasons for the representation and answered
questions from the legal representative for Live Nation and Members.

Mr Douglas Smith outlined the reasons for the representation.
Ms Sally Williams outlined the reasons for the representation.

Mr Mavani, Licensing Enforcement, outlined the reasons for the representation
on the grounds of all four licensing objectives and answered questions from
Members.

Mr Marston, Noise and Pollution Control, outlined the reasons for the
representation made on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance, and
answered questions from Members, residents who had made representations,
and the legal representative for Live Nation.

Mr Nigel Rixon, Leicestershire Police, outlined the reasons for the
representation made on the grounds of all four licensing objectives, and
answered questions from Members, residents who had made representations,
and the legal representative for Live Nation.

Mr Crier, legal representative for Live Nation was then given the opportunity to
respond to the points and concerns that were raised by the representors and



answered questions from Members and persons who had made
representations.

All parties were then given the opportunity to sum up their positions and make
final comments.

Prior to the Sub-Committee considering the application, the Legal Adviser to
the Sub-Committee advised them on the options available to them in making
their decision and the relevant policy and statutory guidance that needed to be
taken into account when making the decision.

In reaching their decision, the Sub-Committee felt they should deliberate in
private on the basis that it was in the public interest and as such outweighed
the public interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented
present.

The Licensing Team Manager, Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee
The Sub-Committee then gave the application full and detailed consideration.

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee was then recalled to the hearing to
give advice on the wording of the decision.

The Chair informed all persons present that they had recalled the Legal Adviser
to the Sub-Committee for advice on the wording of their decision.

RESOLVED:
That the application for a new premises licence by Live Nation
(Music) UK Limited, Victoria Park, London Road, Leicester, LE1
7RY be GRANTED.

The Sub-Committee Members acknowledged the contributions made by
everyone who attended the hearing and thanked all those who made
representations in writing and in person at the hearing. They said they
appreciated the time taken and thought given to the representations put
forward and commended everyone for the way they conducted themselves
throughout the hearing.

In reaching their decision, Members had carefully considered the committee
report presented by the Licensing Officer, the legal advice given during the
hearing, the representations made on behalf of the applicant, the
representations made by the responsible authorities and the representations
made by the Friends of Clarendon Park and by residents. In total, 18 separate
representations were received.

When considering the application, Members said the licensing objectives were
of paramount concern, and that they had considered the application on its own
merits and in accordance with the licensing authority’s Statement of Licensing
Policy and guidance issued under Section182 of the Licensing Act 2003.



The licensable activities which were the subject of the application were set out
in paragraph 5.2 of Licensing Officer’s report to Committee. The application for
a new premises licence was made by Live Nation (Music) UK Limited on 3
October 2019. The original application was for a proposed three-day event at
Victoria Park from 19t to 21st June 2020. The application had been amended
since it was made and was now for a one-day event proposed to take place on
20t June 2020 with the licensable activities taking place between the hours of
10.00am and 10.30pm

The principle objections made by and on behalf of residents included:

1. Victoria Park was not a suitable venue for the event due to its open
nature and its closeness to dense housing.

2. The music noise levels identified for the event were not appropriate as
residents believed that noise nuisance would be caused and that the
identified noise levels should be restricted to 65db(A) in accordance with
the 1995 Code of Practice on Environmental Noise Control for Concerts
and Leicester City Council’'s apparent terms and conditions for the hire
of Parks and Open Spaces.

3. The anti-social behaviour and crime and disorder which was bound to
occur due the size of the event.

In addition to the objections, representations had been made on issues such
as:

e the finish time and the dispersal of a large crowd

e the availability of public transport

e the impact of traffic restrictions

¢ problems experienced in 2014

In addition to the representations made by residents, representations were
received from Leicestershire Police, the Council Noise and Pollution Control
Team and the Council’s Licensing Enforcement Team.

The Sub-Committee Members confirmed that they had not taken anything put
before them on face value and that they had spent a great deal of time
scrutinising the information and evidence in detail and with due rigour.

Members considered each of the options available to the Sub-Committee.
Members stated that as a result of what they had heard they had decided to
grant the application for one day on 20t June 2020, between the hours of
10.00am and 10.30pm and subiject to strict conditions.

REASON FOR THE DECISION

1. The Sub-Committee believed that the additional steps identified by the
applicant in the additional information and in representations made to them,
together with conditions which will be attached to the licence, would ensure
the promotion of the licensing objectives.

2. Members accepted the evidence regarding music noise levels put forward
to them by the Council’'s Noise and Pollution Team in its capacity as

4



34.

responsible authority and the evidence put forward by the applicant’s
consultant Vanguardia, and accepted that music noise Levels set at
70dB(A) for support acts and 73 dB(A) for the headline act would not lead to
a nuisance providing that all other aspects of the noise management plan
were complied with.

. It was in Members’ view that applying the 2014 noise limits would achieve

the right balance between those for and against the application whilst
ensuring the promotion of the licensing objectives, particularly that relating
to the prevention of public nuisance.

. Members had taken note of the statements made with regard to the

Council’s terms and conditions for the Hire of Parks and Open Spaces and
accepted the explanation that the terms and conditions were tailored to
individual bookings, and that it was unfortunate that the online application
form made erroneous reference to terms and conditions which were not
applicable to the booking made by the applicant.

. With regards to the hours, having heard all of the representations regarding

the terminable hour, Members determined that it would be appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives for the licensable activities to finish
at 10.30pm. The opening hours would remain as applied for, with closure at
11.30pm

. Members considered at length what had been said by everyone regarding

the experience of a similar event organised by the applicant in 2014. It was
noted that many of representations relating to anti-social behaviour and
crime and disorder related to personal responsibility and not within the
direct control of the applicant. It was further noted that the responsible
authority and all the members of the Safety Advisory Group would have
learnt the lessons from that event and with the conditions the Sub-
Committee intended to apply, Members believed that behaviour would be
managed and the licensing objectives promoted.

. Members stated that as far as train times were concerned, they hoped that

the applicant working together with the Safety Advisory Group would ensure
information regarding last trains, and indeed other transport options, was
published and communicated to members of the public in the most effective
way.

. Members added that conditions to be applied were set out at Appendix C of

the Committee Report, with two amendments to the conditions consistent
with the representation from the Noise Team:
a. A residential fagade level not to exceed 73dB(A) for the headline
act, and a residential level of 70dB(A) for all support acts.
i. Sound propagation testing either to be carried out in the early
evening on Friday 19t June 2020 or Saturday morning on 20t
June 2020.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

There being no other items of urgent business, the meeting closed at 1.48pm.






o
2
€23

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: FRIDAY, 6 DECEMBER 2019 at 9:30 am

35.

36.

37.

38.

PRESENT:

Councillor Hunter (Chair)

Councillor Cank Councillor Gee

* % % * * * % %

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

Councillor Hunter was elected as Chair for the meeting.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary or other interest
they may have in the business on the agenda.

There were no declarations.

OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE:
MAMBA, 29 MARKET STREET, LEICESTER, LE1 6DN

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
that required the Sub-Committee to determine an objection notice relating to
two Temporary Event Notices (TENs) submitted by the applicant Mr Prabdeep
Pabla for Mamba Café and Bar, 29 Market Street, Leicester.

The Sub-Committee noted that an objection notice had been received in
respect of the two Temporary Event Notices which necessitated that the
Temporary Event Notices had to be considered by the Sub-Committee.

Mr Prabdeep Pabla (applicant and Designated Premises Supervisor), Mr
Bikram Athwal (Director of Lava Club Ltd.), Mr Harjinder Athwal (Operations



Director of Lava Club Ltd.), Mr David Braithwaite (Police Assistant Licensing
Manager), PC Jeff Pritchard (City Centre Licensing Officer for Leicestershire
Police), the Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) and the Legal
Advisor to the Sub-Committee were present.

The Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) presented the report.
It was noted that an objection had been received from the Police on the
grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance.

The Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) advised that there was
an existing premises licence and therefore there was the option to add
conditions from the existing

premises licence to any Temporary Event Notices if it was appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives to do so and if the condition would not be
inconsistent with the carrying out of the licensable activities under the
Temporary Event Notice.

PC Pritchard and Mr Braithwaite outlined the reasons for the objection and
responded to questions from the Sub-Committee Members.

Mr Bikram Athwal on behalf of the applicant was then given the opportunity to
respond to the objection and outline reasons for the application and ways in
which they were addressing the licensing objectives. Mr Bikram Athwal and Mr
Harjinder Athwal then answered questions from the Sub-Committee Members.

Both parties were then given the opportunity to sum up their positions and
make any final comments.

Prior to the Sub-Committee considering the application the Legal Advisor to the
Sub-Committee advised of the options available to them in making a decision.
The Sub-Committee felt that they should deliberate in private on the basis that
this was in the public interest and as such outweighed the public interest of
their deliberation taking place with the parties represented present, in
accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
regulations 2005.

Mr Pabla, Mr Bikram Athwal, Mr Harjinder Athwal, Mr Braithwaite, PC Jeff
Pritchard, the Licensing Team Manager and the Legal Advisor to the Sub-
Committee withdrew from the meeting.

The Sub-Committee then gave the application their full and detailed
consideration.

The Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee was then recalled to the hearing to
give advice on the wording of the decision.

Mr Pabla, Mr Bikram Athwal, Mr Harjinder Athwal, Mr Braithwaite, PC Jeff
Pritchard and the Licensing Team Manager then returned to the meeting.



39.

The Chair informed all persons present that they had recalled the Legal Advisor
to the Sub-Committee for advice on the wording of their decision.

RESOLVED
1. That the objection notice to the Temporary Event Notice
submitted by Mamba, 29 Market Street, Leicester, LE1 6DN be
disregarded.

In reaching their decision, Members of the Sub-Committee carefully considered
the committee report, the presentation by the Licensing Team Manager,
representations submitted by the applicant, the objection received, and the
legal advice given during the hearing.

REASON FOR THE DECISION

As a result of what was heard, the Sub-Committee were of the opinion that
although they had considered the issues raised in the objection, they were
satisfied that the applicant had put in place sufficient measures to address the
concerns raised by the Police and that identified measures together with the
applicant’s willingness to work with the Police would promote the licensing
objectives.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

There being no other business the meeting closed at 10:56am



10



Appendix B

‘ O ’ WARDS AFFECTED

c ) WESTCOTES

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 6 January 2020

Objection notice given for a Temporary Event Notice
Lost Bar, 139a Narborough Road, Leicester LE3 OPB

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services

1.

1.1.

2.1.

3.1

Purpose of Report

This report provides information for Members about an objection notice received in relation
to two temporary event notices (TEN) given under the Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in
determining the outcome.

Determination to be made

Having considered the temporary event notices and the objection notice, Members must
consider whether to

o Give the premises user a counter notice under Section 105 (2) of the Licensing
Act 2003 if it is considered appropriate for the promotion of a licensing objective
to do so; or

o Impose one or more conditions on the temporary event notice if:

o itis appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so, and
o the condition(s) are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises
certificate that has effect in relation to all or part of the same premises as
the temporary, and
o the condition(s) would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of the
licensable activities under the temporary event notice; or
o Disregard the objection notice

Summary

This report outlines an objection notice given by the Police in response to two temporary
event notices given by Mr Julius Ephi for Lost Bar, 139 Narborough Road, Leicester. It also
highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and
the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

11



4,

5.1.

5.2.

—~Y,

Vh

/7 : / ) /e[/'
: Lt

/e

/.

Temporary event notice

A temporary event notice was given on 18" December 2019 by Mr Ephi for an event at Lost

Bar. The temporary event notice is for an event on 11 — 12 January 2020 and is attached at
Appendix A.

A temporary event notice was given on 18" December 2019 by Mr Ephi for an event at Lost

Bar. The temporary event notice is for an event on 11-12 February 2020 and is attached at
Appendix B.

12



5.3.

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

The temporary event notices are for the following licensable activities:

Licensable activities Proposed hours
The sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption 11-12 January 2020
on the premises) 22.00 - 04.30
Provision of regulated entertainment 11-12 February 2020
Provision of late night refreshment 22.00 -04.30

Objection notice

An objection notice was received on 23 December 2019 from Leicestershire Constabulary
on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and the prevention of
public nuisance. A copy of the objection notice is attached at Appendix C.

Existing premises licence

The premises identified in the temporary event notice is fully covered by an existing premises
licence. One or more of the conditions on this premises licence may be applied to the
temporary event notice if Members consider it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives, and insofar as the conditions are not inconsistent with the carrying on of licensable
activities under the notice. A copy of the existing premises licence, including the conditions are
attached at Appendix D.

Statutory Guidance
Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003. The relevant parts of the guidance in this case are as follows:

Section Heading

7.2-77 TEN — General

7.25-7.31 Role of the Licensing Authority

7.32—-7.36 Police and Environmental Health intervention
7.38-7.39 Applying conditions to a TEN

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as follows:

Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
15 Temporary Event Notices

13



10. Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES/ Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes The objection is made on the grounds of the

prevention of crime and disorder

Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No

11. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
a. None
12. Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to temporary
event notices. The applicant is required to serve a copy of their temporary event
notice on the Police and the Noise Team.

13. Report Author
Susan Hall
Licensing Officer
0116 454 3053
Susan.hall@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Temporary event notice 1
B Temporary event notice 2
C Objection notice
D Existing premises licence

14


mailto:Susan.hall@leicester.gov.uk

Appendix A

13150

A
S
€25

Leicester
Temporary Event Notice
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@leicester.gov.uk
Telephone: +44 116 454 3040

Leicester
City Council

* required information

Section 1 0of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference

Your reference

Not Currently In Use

lost bar xmas eve

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

(¢ No

buLIuS

[EPHI

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

(& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

("  Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes " No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number
Business name

VAT number

Legal status

LOST BAR

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

15



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |DIRECTOR ]

—_— )

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country IUnited Kingdom Businassis locabed.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name [139#\ o ll

Street INARBOROUGH RD |

District I )

City or town ‘LEICESTER - —|

County or administrative area |LE|CESTERSHIRE _ ‘

Postcode ILE3 OPB

Country [United Kingdom ‘

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

C  Yes (¢ No

*Your date 6FBIFR _ Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

. This box need not b [ if
National Insurance number ‘ e completed if you are an

individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.

Place of birth

Correspondence Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(= Yes " No required. Select “No" to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name |139A ‘
Street INARBOROUGH RD |
District !_. ‘
City or town LEICESTER ]
County or administrative area ]LEJCESTERSHIRE J
Postcode |LE3 0PB ‘

Country IUnited Kingdom ‘

16

2 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes C No required. Select “No"” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail
Telephone number

Other telephone number

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

(& Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number or name ‘139#\

* Street INARBOROUGH RD
* City or town |LEICESTER

|
|
District E ‘
|
|

County or administrative area |LEICESTERSH[RE

* Postcode |LE3 0PB ]

* Country |United Kingdom _ - ‘

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

" Neither (¢ Premises licence (  Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number LEIPRMO0535

Location Details

* Provide further details about the location of the event

IN THE SAME BUILDING. THE WHOLE BUILDING

17

2 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

L] member of the club
X] The provision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

[X] The provision of late night refreshment

working days but no earlier than 9 working

days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form, .

note 8).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 9)

Event start date ‘ 11 I / | 01 ‘ / | 2020 ‘ The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a

dd mm yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date I 12 ‘ / | 01 |/ ‘ 2020 J
dd mm yyyy

18

2 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 10)

22:00 TILL 0430

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises
Note that the maximum number of people

during the times when you

intend to carry on licensable cannot exceed 499.
activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

(¢ On the premises only
C  Off the premises only
( Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

ITIS JUST A NORMAL NIGHT WITH NORMAL LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES THAT ALREADY EXIST

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

. (¢ Yes C No
personal licence?

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority  [BLABY DISTRICT COUNCIL ]

Licence number IBLP0804 I
Date of issue | 02|/ [03]| /| 2023 |
dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details

19

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a
temporary event notice in
respect of any premises for
events falling in the same
calendar year as the event for
which you are now giving this
temporary event notice?

C  Yes G

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes q

No

No

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 16)

Has any associate of yours
given a temporary event
notice for an event in the
same calendar year as the
event for which you are now
giving a temporary event
notice?

C  Yes t'-“

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

' Yes (e

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

C  Yes (s

No

No

No

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

20




Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

Itis a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ULIUS EPHI |
* Capacity IDIRECTOR |
* Date [17]/[12] /] 2019 |
dd mm yyyy
‘ Add another;ignatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go backto https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/leicester/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number [Iost bar xmas eve

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

IR O O

Error message

ul Tanion Tt A in N an i

Is Digitally signed

=1
]
]
ES
L
lon

I~
[ e]

92

Next >

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HM50 2009

22




e

Details for application - Leicester - Licensing - GOV.UK Page 1 of 1

Appendix B

[25%] 8%

Application ref: leicester-919163
Tacit consent applies
Licence: Temporary Event Notice
Applicant name: JULIUS EPHI Process by 03/01/2020
Submitted on: 17/12/2019 21:05 chris;spencer@leicester.gov
Total fee: £21.00
Payment status: Paid Recent History
Capita ref: 050611 Netlicition o
Amount paid: £21.00

) Sent on 17/12/2019 21.06
Fee outstanding: £0.00

o Natification to
Application licensing@leicester.gov.uk:
Download the application form and any supporting documents Sent on 17/12/2019 2106

Notification to :

Failed on 17/12/2018 21:06
JULIUS EPHI application form ailed on 17/12/2019 2708

Naotification to :
Failed on 17/12/2019 21:08

Supporting documents (0) F’avm:!?r)t?;.sulszs;sful:

Authority Reference _
Marked as started processing:
Reference: ) on 18/12/2018 08:41 by

chris spencer@leicester gov.uk

23

https:.-’fliccnsify-admin.publishing.servicc.gov.ukﬁlcicesterﬁapplicati011;’5d1‘9430 17bc91... 18/12/2019



O Leicester For help contact

Cog Temporary Event Notice licensing@leicester.gov.uk
(JQ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: +44 116 454 3040
Leicester
City Council

T =

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application geqnerated by the system.
T — | rrr—— ‘ You can p.ut \A.fhat you want here to help you
| track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

C Yes (¢ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name @LIUS ]

* Family name IEE’HI ] ‘

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
(& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (= Yes C No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?

Registration number ‘

Business name LOST BAR J lrfeéci);;?euglrr:;%sel.s registered; use its
VAT number ) J Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company J

24

1 Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HWSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business LDIRECTOR ‘

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country ‘United Kingdom business is located.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name [139#\ ]

Street INARBOROUGH RD ]

District | ]

City or town |LEICESTER |

County or administrative area ]EEICESTERSHIRE _ j

Postcode fE3 oPB J
Country IUnited_ ngdom ) ‘

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

C  Yes (& No

* Your date of birth Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

This box need not be completed if you are an

Nattanal Insuranice numbir —_ individual not liable to pay UK national

insurance.
Place of birth
Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(& Yes " No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name [__139A 1
Street INARBOROUGH RD |
District B |
City or town |LEICESTER

LILL

County or administrative area [LEICESTERSHIRE

Postcode |LE3 0P8 ]

—]

Country JUnited Kingdom ]

25

o Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?  If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
= Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details,

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number L

Section 3 of 9
THE PREMISES

I, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

(¢ Yes " No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(= Yes " No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number or name 1139;1\

* Street INARBOROUGH RD
District |
* City or town |LEICESTER

LI

County or administrative area fLEICESTERSHIRE

* Postcode |LE3 0PB

|

* Country ‘United Kingdom

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

' Neither (¢ Premises licence (" Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number LEIPRMO535 T

Location Details

* Provide further details about the location of the event

IN THE SAME BUILDING. THE WHOLE BUILDING

26

1 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




—

Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also quidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

PUB

Describe the nature of the event below (see also quidance on completing the form, note 5)

AN | vEQSARS FrRTH

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

X The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

O member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

X The provision of late night refreshment

B Thegiving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,
note 8).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 9)

Event start date ‘ 1 / l 02 I / ‘ 5020 The maximum period for using premises for
dd m

licensable activities under the authority of a
il vy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.

Event end date ‘Jﬂ / Loz_l /| 2020
mm yyyy

dd
27

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HM50 2009



Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 10)

22:00TILL 0430

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises
Note that the maximum number of people

during the times when you

intend to carry on licensable cannot exceed 499.
activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also quidance on completing the form, note 12):

(& Onthe premises only
("  Off the premises only
(" Both

Section 50of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

. & Yes No
personal licence? C

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority |§LABY DISTRICT COUNCIL

Licence number [i&’0804 J

Date of issue [02]/[03] /] 2023 |
dd mmo oy

Any further relevant details

28

o Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also quidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same C  Yes (¢ No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or ' Yes (¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 16)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C  Yes (¢ No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes (¢ No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

C  Yes (¢ No

29

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name LULIUS EPHI |
* Capacity iDIRECTOR ‘
* Date Lz ]/ ]2] /] 2019 |
dd mmo o yyyy
‘ Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/leicester/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

30

@ Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number |Iost bar xmas eve

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

Payment status
Payment authorisation code L (CERISIND G
Payment authorisation date OF¥ . C 2

l&‘lzb_c:[%

Date and time submitted

|

| |

|_ |

ELMS Payment Reference | |
| | B0

| |

| |

| |

| |

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed ]

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next>

31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009







Force Licensing Department
Mansfield House

-

74 Belgrav e
Leicester LE1 3GG

Tel: 101

www.leics.police.uk

Appendix C . . i
Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003 -
Representation in respect of Temporary Even Notices

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name: David Braithwaite

Your Address: Force Licensing Department
Mansfield House
74 Belgrave Gate
LEICESTER

LE1 3GG

 Details of premises representation is about

LostBar -
Address of 139A Narborough Road,
premises: Leicester.

LE3 OPB
Application No. )
(if known)
Applicant Mr Julius EPHI -

Date Of Events 1.- Saturday-28-December-2019-into-Sunday-29 December
2019-(22:00-%-04:00-hours)— Couvnte/ ndhice wsied

2. Saturday 11" January 2020 into Sunday 12" January 2020
(22:00 x 04:30 Hours)

3. Tuesday 11" February 2020 into Wednesday 12" February
2020 (22:00 x 04:30

Date 19/12/2019
Application
Received By
Police

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

LIDXIEXIX]

33




Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as Deputy Licensing Manager for Leicestershire Police on the
authority delegated to me by the Chief Constable.

| am making a representation with regards to the notices that has been submitted by
the applicant to hold 3 x temporary events on the following dates at his premises, The
Lost Bar at 139A Narborough Road, Leicester.

i. Saturday 28" December 2019 into Sunday 29" December 2019(22:00 x-04-00
hours)— Lode TN | covnter. NoTice SSechd

ii. Saturday 11" January 2020 into Sunday 12" January 2020 (22:00 x 04:30
Hours)

iii. Tuesday 11" February 2020 into Wednesday 12" February 2020 (22:00 x
04:30

The Lost Bar is an establishment that is situated on a main arterial route into the city
centre and so therefore is busy at all times, both during daytime and night time
economy hours, this obviously includes both foot traffic and vehicles that are either
entering or leaving the town.

| believe if granted, these events would undermine the licensing objective of
Prevention Of Crime And Disorder, Public Safety and Prevention Of Public Nuisance.

The applicant has stated that these events will be for either birthday parties or an
anniversary party.

Leicester Police are very concerned with how this premises is being run at this
moment in time, and have very little faith in the management team.

Since July 2019 we have had various incidents reported to us and the majority of
those complaints revolve around both the noise and disturbances that has been
generated from the club or its clientele. This is due to a combination of the front doors
being propped open which in turn allows the sound of music to escape from the
building, and also more worryingly, is the fact that their customers are being allowed
onto the street where they congregate and cause both nuisance and disorder, this is
also fuelled by the fact that they are allowed to take their drinks outside and carry on
consuming them.

These issues are also made more relevant due to the fact that when they (the
incidents) have been reported to the police, on some occasions they appear to be
happening beyond their terminal hour, when in essence the venue should have been
closed.

Should these TEN applications be granted then the risk of more incidents taking
place is highly increased as their customers will be allowed to carry on consuming
alcohol even longer into the night which in turn could increase the risk of violence and
disorder.

| am also aware that enforcement officers from the LCC enforcement team have held
meetings with the owners of the venue about the ongoing problems at the venue.

2

34




The police are that concerned about the premises and what is occurring there that a
review application is imminent.

For all of the reasons outlined above, Leicestershire Police would request that in
order to promote the licensing objectives these TEN applications are refused / not
granted.

David Braithwaite
Deputy Licensing Manager
Leicestershire Police

23" December 2019

35







Appendix D

-

Licensing Act 2003

LEIPRMO0S35

\Premises Licence

Leicester
City Council

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street
Leicester
LE1 6RN

(0116) 4543040
licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Part 1 - Premises Detalils

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Lost Bar

139 Narborough Road, Leicester, LE3 OPB.

Telephone 0116 2856500

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

Expires  Nno expiry

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

performance of dance
- provision of |ate night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 14:38

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
C. Indoor sporting event

Mon-Thur 10:00am Midnight

Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:00am

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Mon-Sat 10:00am Midnight

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Mon-Thur 10:00am Midnight

Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:00am

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Mon-Thur 10:00am Midnight

Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:00am

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)

Mon-Thur 10:00am Midnight

Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:00am

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm

DT

LEIPRM0535/122935 Page 1 of 6



-

Licensing.Act 2003 _ LEIPRM0535\
kPremlses Licence 9

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council

Phoenix House
o 1 King Street
Leicester
LE1 6RN
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Mon-Thur 11:00pm Midnight
B Fri-Sat 11:00pm 1:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Mon-Thur 10:00am Midnight
Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:00am
Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Mon-Thur 10:00am 12:30am
Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Julius Ephi 1 Portland Road, Leicester, LE2 3AB.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) |

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. BLP0804 Issued by Blaby

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 14:38 ||"|” ”l"I"|”“”"|mnmmm " ||| LEIPRM0535/122935  Page 2 of 6




p=

Licensing.Act 2003 : LEIPRM0535
kPremlses Licence

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester
LE1 RN
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The responsible persen must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar
activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the
cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supplied alcohol), or
i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by
a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in
the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

a) a holographic mark, or

b) an ultraviolet feature,

The responsible person shall ensure that-

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i)beer or cider: ¥ pint;
in gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
ili) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and

c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware
that these measures are available.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
The restrictions in this Annex do not prohibit any sale, supply or consumption of alcohol previously permitted by the Licensing Act 1964,

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or supplied with and
for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together with the meal.

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 14:38 |||"H”ll“"ﬂmml‘I““l““l"" ll I‘l LEIPRM0535/122935  Page 3 of 6



pr

Licensing_Act 2003 ) LEIPRM0535
KPremlses Licence

J

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester
LE1 6RN
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES continued ...

Licensable activities may continue between the end of the hours permitted by the licence on New Years Eve and the start of the hours permitted
by the licence on New Years Day.

No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the hours that the premises is licensed for the sale of alcohol,
except as previously permitted by the Licensing Act 1964.

Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and
the area quietly.

During World Cup finals matches in cricket, rugby and football the following licensable activities will be extended from one hour before
commencement of the match until one hour after it finishes:

Entertainment of a similar description to Performance of Live Music, Playing of Recorded Music and Performance of Dance; Provision of
facilities for entertainment of a similar description that falling within Provision of Facilities for Making music or Provision of Facilities for Dancing;
Late Night Refreshment; Sale by Retail of Alcohol; Opening Hours.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

The licensee will ensure that CCTV is installed following advice from the Leicestershire Constabulary and maintained in accordance with the
Information Commissioner's CCTV Code of Practice.

The Challenge 21 policy will be adopted and there will be adequate, documented training for staff (paid or unpaid) before they are allowed to
serve alcohol. Detailed records of what this training comprises of will be kept and evidence of the training carried out. This training will be
repeated every three months, in order to retain focus, and records of that training will be provided to Council licensing officers and police on
request.

An incident and refusals register will be maintained at the premises and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority on request.

sz ||| AR



>
.
LADIES m
TOILER 3¢
LM  CIGARETTE MACHINE ~ '
\ DN m/ .
[EZM] ENTERTAINTMENT MACHINE g H
: >
H_ CHILLER STORE r/ FOYER z
A FIRE EXTUNGUSHIER b
fE FIRE EXIT
PRIVATE
w EM| cenr
W T0 mﬁ i 1 il ~—
STORE | ®
; /ﬂ FF LAYOUT —
CIMPRESSOR
[E/M[EZM|(E7M) EEZM] <t
= ™ LI g I ) ! \ up
A i |
2
- = g
z | SITTING AREA f
w FE i ENTRANCE
o COVERED n
SITTING AREA
: R [E7M] [E/M] - 1
GF LAYOUT
D T DESIGNS LIMITED LAYOUT FOR THE LOST BAR
e e wﬂu%uw AT 139 NARBOROUGH ROAD | o SCALE
PRk o 2300 LEICESTER LE3 OPD ss 29/07/05 1:100
i e R MR D ALLEN
PR parcibibbs st FO




-

Licensing_Act 2003 : LE'PRM0535\
Premises Licence Summary

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester

LE1 6RN

Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Lost Bar
139 Narborough Road, Leicester, LE3 OPB. Telephone 0116 2856500

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music
- a performance of dance

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
C. Indoor sporting event

Mon-Thur 10:00am Midnight

Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:00am

- Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm

E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Mon-Sat 10:00am Midnight

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Mon-Thur 10:00am Midnight

Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:00am

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
G. Performance of dance (Indoors)

Mon-Thur 10:00am Midnight

Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:00am

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)

Mon-Thur 10:00am Midnight

Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:00am

Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm

SN 1111 T



-~

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LEIPRM0535
Premises Licence Summary

Local Services & Enforcement
Leicester City Council
Phoenix House

1 King Street

Leicester
LE1 6RN
Leicester (0116) 4543040
City Council licensing@leicester.qov.uk

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors)
Mon-Thur 11:00pm Midnight
Fri-Sat 11:00pm 1:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon-Thur 10:00am Midnight
Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:00am
Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Mon-Thur 10:00am 12:30am
Fri-Sat 10:00am 1:30am
Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES |

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE ‘

Julius Ephi 1 Portland Road, Leicester, LE2 3AB.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE) |

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Julius EPHI

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Restricted

Printed by LalPac on 18 Dec 2019 at 14:38 ”I“” m ‘l“”ﬁHmH|||I"I““l|”| II m LEIPRMO0535/122935  Page 6 of 6







	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	Minutes
	Mins 6 December 2019
	Minutes


	5 OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: LOST BAR, 139A NARBOROUGH ROAD, LEICESTER, LE3 0PB
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D


